

Marcus Agius

Chairman, BAA plc



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

St George's College, Weybridge
Trinity Hall, Cambridge
Harvard Business School

Qualifications

MA, Mechanical Sciences
and Economics
MBA

Interests

Gardening, golf, skiing and old
master drawings

Career summary

Marcus Agius was appointed Chairman in April 2002. He has been a director since August 1995 and was Deputy Chairman between July 1998 and March 2002. He is also Chairman of Lazard, London and Deputy Chairman of Lazard LLC.

Key dates

2002 - present	Chairman, BAA plc Chairman, BAA Nomination Committee
2002 - present	Deputy Chairman, Lazard LLC
1998 - 2002	Non-Executive Deputy Chairman, BAA plc
1995 - 1998	Non-Executive Director BAA plc
1989 - 2002	Managing Director, Lazard Freres & Co LLC
1972 - present	Lazard Brothers & Co Ltd
1968 - 1970	Mechanical Engineer, Vickers Ltd

Other directorships/memberships

- Trustee, Southampton University Development Trust
- Trustee, RAFT, The Restoration of Appearance and Function Trust
- Chairman, The Foundation and Friends of Kew Gardens